San Angelo Soccer Association General Board Meeting 6/18/24

Purpose

The purpose of the San Angelo Soccer Association (SASA) shall be to foster and advance the cause of soccer within San Angelo, Texas and surrounding communities. SASA shall teach skills, techniques, and the rules of soccer, while keeping in mind soccer is a game for both ladies and gentlemen and one must have fun and practice good sportsmanship at all times.

Agenda

Call Meeting to Order
Mission and Vision Statement
Review of the Minutes
Treasurer's Report

Alfred Mendoza Board Member Alfred Mendoza Rey Villarreal

Board Members Present: Harold McKnight, Monique Rodriguez, Danny Castro, Jessica Behringer, Sydni Martinez, Lanna Hubbard, Anita Gonzales, Alfred Mendoza, Julie Vasquez

Board Members not present: Sam Estrada, Kara Estrada, Chance Vick

Call to Order: Alfred @ 7:10pm

Business since last meeting:

Ongoing Business:

Parking Lot:

As a board we discussed the need to redo our parking lot. Alfred is going to open up discussions with the city about a partnership.

Field Marshalls/Field Security

This past season we had several issues with security so we talked about getting a third-party security. There was a discussion about utilizing parents to be field marshals and hiring police officers to patrol during peak times. We also would like to take back the concessions over. We also could allow the academy or competitive teams to man it and get 15% or 20% of sales. We will bring this up at the next board meeting. We need to investigate using a security company to be present. We also need to have board members sign up for shifts during the season.

Field Numbers

We would like to have field signs to number the fields and we could get sponsors to sponsor a field. We would like to send out sponsorship letters to ask for sponsors. We would need 15- 20 businesses.

Sponsorships – Review applications

We have 89 total scholarship requests. Full or partial scholarships for the fee. \$2500 for scholarships. We can award everything but the NTX Fee. Scholarship deadline is June 30th. We will present scholarship awardees to July 8th for board approval. We will notify everyone by July 12th.

Office Manager Update

We have received 79 applications and we have short listed 26. They have been contacted with more details about the position and ask for more qualifications. We have 7 folks who will be interviewed with Alfred over the phone and then we will bring in 3-4 for face to face interviews.

Open House updates:

Kara went over an update with the plan for night.

- Jump houses
- SASA sign up
- Snow cones
- Next Level booth
- Tshirt/Uniform booth
- Hotdogs and Chips we need to request enough for 400 people.

New Business:

Board position:

OPEN: Coach's representative, Treasurer position (need someone with a financial background) and U7/8 Girls. Julie put in a letter for coach's representative.

To vote Julie into the Coach's representative.

Motion: Danny Second: Anita

Vote: All in favor – PASSED.

We now have U11 Commissioners open.

Ref Pay:

We would like to pay the referees with cash each Saturday and move away from checks. We are going to have set amount each week and hand out the cash each week. We need to investigate average pay for referees. Sydni is going to make the calls and report

Pay the referees fees with cash each week

Motion: Jessica Second: Harold

Vote: All in favor -PASSED.

Ice Machine Quotes:

We reviewed two quotes to replace from Hohmann Commercial Refrigeration.

- 1. We would rent the machine for \$250 a month
- 2. \$35000 to buy

To buy a new motor/part for our ice machine. (\$3500)

Motion: Anita Second: Monique

Vote: All in favor -PASSED.

Coaches/Board Members Application:

New Coaches Application will go live for everyone to get registered. The application/registration has been updated to include coaches' rules and other general questions/information.

Jessica is going to double check about the background checks and trainings.

Future Business/Discussions:

Concessions, Field Marshals and Security

Adjournment @ 820pm

Next Meeting-July 8th